

Kyle Stark
7017 S. Priest Dr. #3107, Tempe, AZ 85283
480-343-6644 • kyleastark@gmail.com
www.kyleastark.com

Summary of Skills

Extensive knowledge in using the Adobe suite, including Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign. Several years of experience in HTML5 and CSS3, with basic knowledge of Javascript and jQuery. Experience in the fields of graphic design, print design and marketing, customer service, and accounting.

Education

May 2014 Arizona State University Mesa, AZ

Bachelor's Degree in Graphic Information Technology - Emphasis in Web Development

- Graduated Summa Cum Laude
- Received Web Award at GIT Club Award Ceremony

May 2010 Mesa Community College Mesa, AZ

Associate's Degree in Computer Information Systems

Work Experience

April 2014 – Present GoDaddy Gilbert, AZ

Web Designer

- Developed web sites for using HTML, CSS, Javascript and GoDaddy's web builder

December 2010 – April 2014 Wells Fargo Flagstaff/Mesa, AZ

Teller

- #2 ranked teller in sales for Central Valley market for 2013
- Nominated for service excellence award - 2012 Q4

December 2009 – Present CBC Arizona Mesa, AZ

Web Designer

- Web site design, marketing material production

May 2007 – December 2009 ACS, Inc. – General Motors contract Tempe, AZ

Fleet Accounting Specialist

- Data analysis of vehicle reimbursement applications for General Motors' fleet customers

Additional Experience

2014 Spring Semester Arizona State University Mesa, AZ

ASU Ride App Production

- Responsible for research, mockup, prototype, and final design for ASU ridesharing app

2014 Spring Semester Arizona State University Mesa, AZ

GIT 303 Grader

- Use InDesign knowledge to grade assignments of ASU students